From: Morag.Smith@scotland.gsi.gov.uk

To: Brian MacKenzie

Cc: Brian.Archibald@scotland.gsi.gov.uk; Carol-Anne.Redpath@scotland.gsi.gov.uk;
Jayne.Hollas@scotland.gsi.gov.uk

Subject: Highland Wide LP

Date: 02 August 2011 12:45:22

Brian

| note below the reporters' monthly progress update for the month of July and
shall be obliged if this could be added to the council's website:

"The reporters' work during July has concentrated on the continuing
examination of the representations and council responses to decide whether
they have sufficient information to conduct the examination. A number of
cases have already arisen where the council has been asked for further
information in writing, and some answers have already been received. The
reporters are also considering whether any oral sessions will be necessary.
Initial assessments suggest only two or three issues may require such sessions.
If so, potential participants will be informed in early August.”

Regards
Morag

Morag I Smith
Development Plan Assistant

The Scottish Government

Directorate for Planning and Environmental Appeals
4 The Courtyard

Callendar Business Park

Falkirk

FK1 1XR

Tel: + 44 (0) 1324 696460
Fax: + 44 (0) 1324 696444
E-mail: morag.smith@scotland.gsi.gov.uk

www.scotland.gov.uk/Topics/Built-Environment/planning/decisions-
appeals/Appeals/Planinquiries
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